
Fw: [External] RE: An Coimisiún Pleanála - Case reference: PAX92.324279

From Flood, Jonathan <jonathan.flood@tipperarycoco.ie>

Date Fri 22/05/2026 09:19

To O'Donnell, Olive <olive.odonnell@tipperarycoco.ie>; Keaveney, AnnMarie <annmarie.keaveney@tipperarycoco.ie>

Hello All
See below

Jonathan Flood
Senior Executive Planner
Tipperary County Council, Civic Offices, Nenagh, Co. Tipperary

☎ 0818 065 000 ext 5275

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Thursday 21 May 2026 15:20

To: Flood, Jonathan <jonathan.flood@tipperarycoco.ie>

Cc: Kiely, Teresa <teresa.kiely@tipperarycoco.ie>; Devaney, AnnMarie <annmarie.devaney@tipperarycoco.ie>

Subject: [External] RE: An Coimisiún Pleanála - Case reference: PAX92.324279

You don't often get email from sids@pleanala.ie. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION FROM TIPPERARY COUNTY COUNCIL IT SECTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Jonathan,

I have been asked by An Coimisiún Pleanála to acknowledge this email in relation to the above-mentioned proposed development.

I can confirm the extension for the Chief Executives Report is acceptable. You will receive a letter with the date of 17th July on it for the deadline. Please accept this email as confirmation that the deadline for the Chief Executives Report is now 31st July 2026.

Please note that the completeness check has not been finalised yet.

Kind regards,
Niamh

From: Flood, Jonathan <jonathan.flood@tipperarycoco.ie>

Sent: Monday 18 May 2026 14:33

To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Kiely, Teresa <teresa.kiely@tipperarycoco.ie>; Devaney, AnnMarie

<annmarie.devaney@tipperarycoco.ie>

Subject: An Coimisiún Pleanála - Case reference: PAX92.324279

You don't often get email from jonathan.flood@tipperarycoco.ie. [Learn why this is important](#)

Caution: This is an **External Email** and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Ballincor Wind Farm

An Coimisiún Pleanála - Case reference: PAX92.324279

Hello

I write regarding the above referenced application.

The Planning Authority are seeking confirmation that it is acceptable to An Comisuin Pleanala to submit the Chief Executives report on the application by no later than Friday 31st July 2026.

The Planning Authority are planning to bring the matter before the elected members at the July Council meeting on 13th July 2026. The time sought is to allow the preparation of the meeting administrators record post the Council meeting.

Regards

Jonathan Flood

Senior Executive Planner

Tipperary County Council, Civic Offices, Nenagh, Co. Tipperary

☎ 0818 065 000 ext 5275

Tipperary County Council Disclaimer <https://www.tipperarycoco.ie/governance-and-administration/data-access-request/disclaimer-email>